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August 11, 2014

Via E-filing

The Hon. Edward J. Davila
United States District Court
280 S. First Street
Courtroom 4, 5t Floor

San Jose, CA 95113

Re: Richter et al v. CC-Palo Alto, Inc. et al
Case No. 14-CV-00750 EJD

Dear Judge Davila:

Our office received the notice from the Court resetting Friday’s motion and case
management conference to August 28, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. Jim McManis, who will
argue the motion for defendants, is unavailable at that time.

| contacted opposing counsel to clear dates that were mutually available for both
counsel, and have the following: August 18, 19, and 26 (morning only), and
September 9 or 19.

We hope one of those dates works for the Court and a revised order may issue.

Thank you.

Very Truly Yours,

MCMANIS FAUL}jﬁ

ILARY WEDDELL
HW:mir

cc. Anne Marie Murphy, Esq.
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